

FW: FAO Summary Note | Week of November 6

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Nov 2017 20:23:32 -0500
Attachments: 20171109 FAO Progress Summary Note v2.docx (108.16 kB)

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 8:23:32 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FAO Summary Note | Week of November 6

One new request this week:

MOF provided the FAO with information related to current taxation revenue estimation methodologies. MOF will be providing the remaining information (one-time adjustments to revenue that support the FES revenue estimates) to the FAO the day after the Fall Economic Statement is released (Wednesday, November 15).

Thanks
Boafoa

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.